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June 25, 2019

Deputy Director Robert L. McCurdy
South Carolina Court Administration

1220 Senate St., Ste. 200

Columbia, SC 29201

Dear Deputy Director McCurdy:

We received your request dated June 14, 2019 seeking an opinion on the jurisdiction of

summary courts over seventeen-year-old persons charged with certain offenses described in
Section 63-3-520. This opinion sets out our Office's understanding of your question and our

response. Our Office expedited this opinion in response to your question in light of the July 1,
2019 effective date of Act 268 of 2016.

Issue (as quoted from your letter):

A question has arisen regarding summary court and family court
jurisdiction as a result of Act No. 268 of 2016, which takes effect on July 1, 2019.
The Act amends the definitions in the Juvenile Justice Code so as to provide that a

"child" or "juvenile" is a person under the age of eighteen years, with exceptions.
However, the legislation does not amend § 63-3-520 to change the age from not

less than seventeen years to not less than eighteen years. Based on the
legislature's intent to raise the age of an adult to eighteen years old, would the

summary court by implication have concurrent jurisdiction with the family court

for the trial of person under eighteen years of age for traffic offenses and violation
of provisions of Title 50 offenses charged on or after July 1, 2019?

Law/Analysis:

We believe that a court faced with the question presented here would hold that summary

courts have concurrent jurisdiction over persons less than eighteen years of age charged on or
after July 1, 2019 with traffic offenses and violation of provisions of Title 50 as described in S.C.
Code Ann. § 63-3-520 (2010). This expressly includes children aged seventeen years,
notwithstanding the failure to update Section 63-3-520 in Act 268 of 2016. While this conclusion
is not free from doubt, we are confident that concurrent summary court jurisdiction is the result
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